
Faculty Senate Agenda 
March 2020 #374 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #374, March 11, 2020 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Recognition of Guests 
 

III. Speakers:  Lt. Amy Ivey-TTU Police Department; Clery Act concerns with  
Respect to student trips 

 
Eric S. Crouch-Managing Director for Transportation and Parking and  
Charles Leatherwood-Managing Director for Ground Maintenance; 
update on coming parking lot and roadway project this summer 

 
Bobbie L. Brown-Registrar; presenting on the scheduling process 

 
IV. Approval of minutes, meeting #373, February 12, 2020 

 
V. Old Business:   Study Committee A-Third Year Review Proposed Changes- 

Belinda Kleinhans presenting 
 

VI. New Business:   Faculty Senate Officer Election-Nomination Committee-Paul  
Pare, Rashid Al-Hmoud and Andrea Romi 
 
OP 79.03 Use of the State Travel Card-FS&W Committee-Held 

 
VII. Reports & Updates ADA Compliance Committee-Report sent with agenda material 

 
VIII. Announcements:   

 
 

IX. Adjournment. 


